c COLORADO
. Division of Reclamation,
4 W Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

December 30, 2020

Jerod Timothy

City of Grand Junction

333 West Avenue, Building C
Grand Junction, CO 81501

RE: Riverside Parkway, Performance Warranty Release, Permit No. M-2007-005,
Revision No. SL-2

Dear Mr. Timothy:

On October 22, 2020 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received a
request for release of reclamation responsibility for the above referenced site. This site is now
permitted under M-2020-038 therefore there is no lapse in jurisdiction. On November 30, 2020
the Division approved the full surety release, SL-02, for permit No. M-2007-005.

According to Rule 1.4.11(1)(b), the Division must wait 30 days from the date of this letter, before
releasing the performance warranty, in order to address any comments or objections to this
decision. If you have not received the performance warranty by January 30, 2021, please the
Division.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact
me.

Sincerely,

Hny Gedir

Amy C. Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

cC: Sara M. Stevenson-Benn, DRMS
Bailie Tomlinson, Consultant
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